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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

REBECCA HALL ) 
) 

COMPLAINANT ) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

DEFENDANT ) 

V. ) CASEiJ0.20 

MIKE LITTLE GAS COMPANY, INC. 

COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
TOREBECCAHAU 

7-0047 1 

Rebecca Hall, pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, is to file with the Commission the 

original and 4 copies of the following information, with a copy to Mike Little Gas 

Company, Inc. (“Mike Little”). The information requested herein is due on or before 

December 20, 2007. Responses to requests for information shall be appropriately 

bound, tabbed and indexed. Each response shall include the name of the witness 

responsible for responding to the questions related to the information provided. 

Each response shall be answered under oath or, for representatives of a public 

or private corporation or a partnership or association or a governmental agency, be 

accompanied by a signed certification of the preparer or person supervising the 

preparation of the response on behalf of the entity that the response is true and 

accurate to the best of that person’s knowledge, information, and belief formed after a 

reasonable inquiry . 



Rebecca Hall shall make timely amendment to any prior responses if she obtains 

information which indicates that the response was incorrect when made or, though 

correct when made, is now incorrect in any material respect. For any requests to which 

Rebecca Hall fails or refuses to furnish all or part of the requested information, she shall 

provide a written explanation of the specific grounds for her failure to completely and 

precisely respond. 

Careful attention should be given to copied material to ensure that it is legible. 

When the requested information has been previously provided in this proceeding in the 

requested format, reference may be made to the specific location of that information in 

responding to this request. When applicable, the requested information shall be 

separately provided for total company operations and jurisdictional operations. 

1. Sheet 7(C) of Mike Little’s tariff requires that any request for service be 

made on the company’s standard application form or contract form. Did Ms. Hall sign 

an application form or a contract for service? If Ms. Hall did not sign an application form 

or contract for service, explain why. 

2 State the reasons, if any, that Mike Little’s representative provided to Ms. 

Hall as to why Mike Little would not provide her service. 

3. Mike Little alleges in its answer that Ms. Hall has a current heating source 

and desires natural gas service for the winter months for only a small gas appliance. 

a. 

heating source? 

Does Ms. Hall have a current heating source? If yes, what is the 
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b. State whether Ms. Hall agrees that if Mike Little provides natural 

gas service to her, she must pay for the service year-round, not just in the winter 

months. 

Executive Director 
Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort. KY 40602 

DATED: December 6, 2007 

cc: Parties of Record 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLAC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

REBECCA HALL 

COMPLAINANT 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

DEFENDANT ) 

V. ) CASE NO. 2007-00471 

MIKE LITTLE GAS COMPANY, INC. 

COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
TO MIKE LITTLE GAS COMPANY, INC. 

Mike Little Gas Company, Inc. (“Mike Little”), pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, is to 

file with the Commission the original and 4 copies of the following information, with a 

copy to all parties of record. The information requested herein is due on or before 

December 13, 2007. Responses to reqiiests for information shall be appropriately 

bound, tabbed and indexed. Each response shall include the name of the witness 

responsible for responding to the questions related to the information provided. 

Each response shall be answered under oath or, for representatives of a public 

or private corporation or a partnership or association or a governmental agency, he 

accompanied by a signed certification of the preparer or person supervising the 

preparation of the response on behalf of the entity that the response is true and 

accurate to the best of that person’s knowledge, information, and belief formed after a 

reasonable inquiry. 



Mike Little shall make timely amendment to any prior responses if it obtains 

information which indicates that the response was incorrect when made or, thoilgh 

correct when made, is now incorrect in any material respect. For any requests to which 

Mike Little fails or refuses to furnish all or part of the requested information, Mike Little 

shall provide a written explanation of the specific grounds for its failure to completely 

and precisely respond. 

Careful attention should be given to copied material to ensure that it is legible. 

When the requested information has been previously provided in this proceeding in the 

requested format, reference may be made to the specific location of that information in 

responding to this request. When applicable, the requested information shall be 

separately provided for total company operations and jurisdictional operations. 

1. Sheet 7(C) of Mike Little’s tariff requires that any request for service be 

made on the company’s standard application form or contract form. Did Rebecca Hall 

sign an application form or a contract for service? If yes, provide a copy. 

2. Explain specifically the reasons the application or contract was rejected. 

State whether Rebecca Hall received a written rejection. 

3”  a. Does the Rebecca Hall property have access to a distribution main 

of Mike Little? 

(1) If yes, state the approximate distance from the main to the 

property line. 

(2) If no, provide the approximate distance the distribution main 

would have to be extended to reach the property line. 
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(3 )  Has Mike Little estimated the cost to place a service line 

from the property line to the building? If yes, provide the estimated cost 

h. Does Mike Little have employees to install the tap and lines or does 

it contract this service from an outside vendor? 

4. Mike Little states in its answer to the complaint that its employees have 

made several visits to the home of Rebecca Hall. Explain the purpose and result of 

each visit. 

5. In its answer, Mike Little made reference to 807 KAR 5:Oll , Section 9. 

Did Mike Little intend to refer instead to 807 KAR 51022, Section 9? 

6. Mike L.ittle states in its answer that, if provided service, the Complainant 

would be required to pay a deposit equal to 2 months of an estimated bill. Is Mike Little 

aware that its tariff requires a fixed customer deposit of $100 rather than a calculated 

deposit? 

Executive Director 
Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602 

DATED: December 6, 2007  

cc: Parties of Record 

Case No. 2007-00471 


